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ROSEMEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

For 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT SERVICES- 
LEAD & ASBESTOS 

RFQ 23-24-0002 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

February 23, 2024 
 
 

NOTICE TO SUBMITTERS: The following changes, additions and clarifications have been made to the 
original RFQ or RFP documents and shall be incorporated into the Submitter’s response. The 
Submitter shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum where required in its submittal. All other 
aspects of the RFQ/P shall remain unchanged. In case of conflict between a provision of the 
original RFQ/P documents and a provision of this Addendum, the provision of this Addendum shall 
govern. 

Some questions may have been re-worded for clarity and multiple questions on the same subject 
have been combined. 

 
 

1. The District has received Requests for Clarifications and Questions. These are listed 
below along with answers: 
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Question 1:  Per section 2.C. – Contract, the RFQ states the District’s standard 
agreement is posted on the District’s website. We were unable to find this. Are you able 
to share where it is located? 
 

ANSWER:  Yes. We will post the agreement to the website, as soon as it is 
available, and will email it to all firms that provided email information 
through their notice of intent to submit. 

 
 
Question 2:  Who are the current incumbent(s)? 
 

ANSWER:  Executive Environmental. 
 
 
Question 3:  What is the maximum number of contracts that the school district will 
award? 
 

ANSWER:  This has not yet been determined. 
 
 
Question 4:  How much was the previous contract worth? 
 

ANSWER:  This information is not available as of the date of this 
Addendum. 

 
 
Question 5:  Is it possible to get an extension on the due date? 
 

ANSWER:  No. 
 
 
Question 6:  What are the weights for each evaluation criteria? 
 

ANSWER:  The weights of the evaluation criteria are not finalized as of the 
date of this Addendum. 

 
 
Question 7:  What is the small or minority business preference given? 
 

ANSWER:  The weights of the evaluation criteria are not finalized as of the 
date of this Addendum. 
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Question 8:  Please provide copies of the current contract? 
 

ANSWER:  A copy of the current contract can be supplied after March 1, if 
desired. 

 
 
Question 9:  Please provide copies of the current contract rates. 
 

ANSWER:  A copy of the current contract rates can be supplied after March 
1, if desired. 

 
 
Question 10:  What is the engineer’s estimate for this contract? 
 

ANSWER:  There is not an engineer’s estimated value for this contract. 
 
 
============================================================== 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 


	REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
	For
	ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT SERVICES-
	LEAD & ASBESTOS
	RFQ 23-24-0002

